From: Nate Hinders

To: r5Shearingclerk; dbinau@hmbc.com; Coyle, Ann; Chow, Kevin

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Todd, Michael (he/him/his); Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn;
Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for NOC Operations, Inc. (Elyria, Ohio); Docket number
TSCA-05-2023-0010

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 9:33:44 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Morning All,

We are in receipt of this email. We sent out the attached letter, check, and W9 last Friday. It was
delivered yesterday at 6:41AM. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Nate

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 11:31 AM

To: Nate Hinders <nhinders@servproofnecolumbus.com>; dbinau@hmbc.com; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Chow, Kevin <chow.kevin@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Todd, Michael (he/him/his)
<Todd.Michael@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for NOC Operations, Inc. (Elyria,
Ohio); Docket number TSCA-05-2023-0010

Dear Mr. Hinders,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2023-0010, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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NOC Operations, Inc.
6850 Lake Ave.
Elyria, OH 44035

September 21, 2023

U.S. EPA

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979078

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

RE: EPA Docket Number TSCA-05-2023-0010

To Whom it May Concern,

Enclosed is a cashier’s check totaling $70,587.00 pursuant to the Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Docket No. TSCA-05-2023-0010.

Nate Hinders
Treasurer
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Nate Hinders
Treasurer

NOC Operations, Inc.
6850 Lake Avenue
Elyria, Ohio 44035

nhinders@servpronorthcoast.com

Consent Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of: NOC Operations, Inc.
Docket No. TSCA-05-2023-0010

Dear Mr. Hinders:

Enclosed please find a copy of a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order in resolution
of the above case. This document was filed on September 19, 2023, with the Regional Hearing
Clerk.

The civil penalty in the amount of $70,578 is to be paid in the manner described in paragraphs 56
and 57. Please be certain that the docket number is written on both the transmittal letter and on
the check.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,

JULIANE S5 diinde
GRANGE  %&ivedis’
Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5

Enclosure

ce: Kevin Chow
chow .kevin@epa.gov
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